
From: 	 Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann 

(USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 6/12/2011 5:44:34 PM 
Subject: 	 Fw: F&F FFL Inspection Reports-iATF___ 
Attachments: 	 Annotated Inspect. Reports - FFLs.pdf; FFL Inspection Reports for Disclosure.pdf 

Forwarding per Pat Cunningham's request. 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 08:35 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Brook, Kristen (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ) 
Cc: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
Subject: F&F FFL Inspection Reports --1 ATF 

Colleagues: The annotated version has hand written notes directing you to some pertinent sections of the reports. 
The Disclosure version is clean and is the beginning of a disclosure file that the Trial Team will need eventually. The 
reports are not public record. 	ATF 	frill come on Monday. Read on! PJC 

From: Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 5:29 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: F&F 
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